constructed by Montgomery County or by any instrumentality of the county, nor to the City of Rockville, nor to any water supply, sewage collection and disposal system constructed by a municipal corporation which was owned and operated by the municipality on June 1, 1965.

- (f) All acts or parts of acts inconsistent with the provisions of this section are hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency, excepting, however, those relating to the authority of the state board of health and specifically set forth in Article 43 of the Annotated Code (1951 edition).
- (g) Any individual, firm or private corporation failing to comply with the provisions of this section shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, shall be fined not less than \$500.00. No conviction hereunder shall in any manner relieve any person of the necessity of securing and paying for a permit and complying with all other applicable provisions of this section.]
- 8-102. Written permits required in Montgomery County and Prince George's County.
- (A) (1) IN PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY, THIS SECTION DOES NOT APPLY TO:
- (I) ANY WATER SUPPLY OR SEWAGE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONSTRUCTED FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE OF SERVING A SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE OR A SINGLE BUILDING; AND
- (II) A WATER SUPPLY OR SEWAGE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL SYSTEM THAT WAS OWNED AND OPERATED BY ANY MUNICIPALITY IN PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY ON JANUARY 1, 1959.
- (2) IN MONTGOMERY COUNTY, THIS SECTION DOES NOT APPLY TO:
- (1) ANY WATER SUPPLY OR SEWAGE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONSTRUCTED FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE OF SERVING A SINGLE BUILDING OR GROUP OF BUILDINGS SERVING AS A SINGLE FARM UNIT OR AS A SINGLE COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL ESTABLISHMENT;
- (II) AN APARTMENT HOUSE WITH LESS THAN 5 DWELLING UNITS;
- (III) ANY WATER SUPPLY OR SEWAGE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONSTRUCTED BY MONTGOMERY COUNTY, ANY INSTRUMENTALITY OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OR THE CITY OF ROCKVILLE; OR
- (IV) ANY WATER SUPPLY OR SEWAGE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL SYSTEM CONSTRUCTED BY A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION THAT WAS OWNED AND OPERATED BY THE MUNICIPALITY ON JUNE 1, 1965.